

the need to produce a new membership roster in 2022 in the printing contract. Gary asked for a searchable version of the roster. We will explore putting the roster on a thumb drive or searchable PDF file available for purchase by members.

13. Mimi asked board members to take turns writing the "President's Letter" for the ASC Review, making it a "Board of Director's" letter. She will write the letter for March/April issue. Kent V. offered to write the letter for May/June issue. Mimi will write the July/August letter so she can talk about the upcoming Meet. Kent V. told us the Palms Springs event in March will not take place. We look forward to that event returning in 2022.

14. ASC Store: Kent H. explained the cost of shipping is causing fewer orders for shipped items to be placed. Because we had no meets this year, overall sales are down compared to previous years. People had no opportunity to buy items in person. Kent said the store's biggest loss was the York Meet because that event was often the biggest selling opportunity each year after the Studebaker International Meet, and always a bigger selling event than the Hershey Meet. He is looking forward to the return of meets so people can shop in person at the ASC Store.

15. Mimi called for further questions. With no further questions presented, Mimi adjourned the meeting at 5:58pm PST.